

From: Matthew Butler

To: Web Filer

Date: September 01, 2016

Subject: 1296-EX-ST-2016 pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Hello,

I received an email referencing a "pre coordination document" for the frequencies 1435 - 1455 MHz. For this application, and at the time of the application, I submitted the coordination documentation I received from AFTRCC for 1435 - 1525 MHz.

I believe I have met the requirements for this application regarding the "pre coordination" requirement.

PLEASE let me know if any further actions are required from me as the coordination for this show is needed on 9/5/2016.

Thank you,

Matt